
 

 

CITY COUNCIL REPORT 

DATE: May 28, 2019  

TO:  Mayor and Councilmembers 

FROM: Jennifer Smith, Leisure Services Manager 

CC:  Jerene Watson, Interim City Manager; Department Directors 

SUBJECT: COST TO RENOVATE OR REPLACE THE BASKETBALL COURT AT  
     VETERANS MEMORIAL PARK.  

 

 

This report is in response to a request for information from Mayor Uribe and 
Councilmember Grijalva regarding costs to repair or replace the basketball court located 
at Veterans Memorial Park.  

 

DISCUSSION: 

Leisure Services received a proposal from General Acrylics to repair and resurface the 
basketball court at Veterans Memorial Park in the amount of $14,629.09. The quote was 
based on the current surface dimension of 84’x50’ and included all materials, equipment, 
and labor. The quote did not include the basketball backboards, hoops, and rims 
estimated to be approximately $2,000 each.  

The grand total of the project is estimated at $18,629.09.       

Leisure Services will submit a proposal to the Industrial Development Authority (IDA) as 
they have expressed interest in funding this recreation CIP project as well as recreation 
programs.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION / CONCLUSION: 

This report is for information only. 

 

 


